
 
 

     
 
 
 
 

 
Advanced Meeting Package 

 
Regular Meeting 

 
Thursday 

October 16, 2025 
9:00 a.m. 

 
Location: 

Grand Haven Room 
Grand Haven Village Center 

2001 Waterside Pkwy, 
Palm Coast, FL 32137 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval, or adoption. 

 



Grand Haven 
Community Development District 
 

  
250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
321-263-0132  

 
 

 
Board of Supervisors  
Grand Haven Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Grand Haven Community Development 
District is scheduled for Thursday, October 16, 2025, at 9:00 a.m. at the Grand Haven Room, at the 
Grand Haven Village Center, located at 2001 Waterside Parkway, Palm Coast, Florida 32137. 
 
An advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 
your review and consideration.  Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-193 or 
dmcinnes@vestapropertyservices.com . We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

David McInnes 
David McInnes 
District Manager 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:dmcinnes@vestapropertyservices.com


Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Community Development District 

Meeting Date: Thursday, October 16, 2025 Ways to Follow 
Meeting: 

Zoom – Listen 
Only 

Time: 9:00 AM Call-in Number: +1 (929) 205-6099 
Location: Grand Haven Room, at the 

Grand Haven Village 
Center, located at 2001 
Waterside Parkway, Palm 
Coast, Florida 32137 

Meeting ID: 
Zoom Link: 
 

705 571 4830# 
Zoom Link 

 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order/ Roll Call  
II. Pledge of Allegiance  
III. Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 

agenda and non-agenda items)   
 

IV. Presentation of Proof of Publication(s) Exhibit 1 
Pg. 6 

V. Staff Reports  
A. District Engineer: David Sowell  
B. Amenity Manager: John Lucansky – 5mins. Allotted Exhibit 2 

Pgs. 8-10 
C. Operations Manager: Barry Kloptosky – 20mins. Allotted  

1. Presentation of Capital Project Plan Tracker Exhibit 3 
Pg. 12 

2. Monthly Report Exhibit 4 
Pgs. 14-15 

D. District Counsel: Scott Clark – 20mins. Allotted Exhibit 5 
Pg. 17 

E. District Manager: David McInnes – 15mins. Allotted  
1. Meeting Matrix Exhibit 6 

Pgs. 19-24  
2. Action Item Report Exhibit 7 

Pgs. 26-29 
3. Resident Subject to Suspension of Amenity Privileges – 

Under Separate Cover 
 

  

https://vestapropertyservices.zoom.us/j/7055714830?pwd=dUFTN091cjVHZzluYUN0blEwUUYydz09


Page 2 of 2 
 

VI. Consent Agenda Items – 3mins. Allotted  
A. Consideration for Acceptance – The September 2025 Unaudited 

Financial Report  
Exhibit 8 
Pgs. 31-37 

B. Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of 
Supervisors Workshop Meeting Held September 4, 2025 – To Be 
Distributed 

Exhibit 9 

C. Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of 
Supervisors Regular Meeting Held September 18, 2025 – To Be 
Distributed 

Exhibit 10 

VII. Business Items  
A. Consideration of RGA Proposal – 5mins. Allotted Exhibit 11 

Pgs. 41-42 
B. Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2026-01, 2026 General 

Election – 3mins. Allotted 
Exhibit 12 

Pgs. 44-46 

VIII. Discussion Topics  
A. Pond 1 Fishing – District Counsel – 15mins. Allotted Exhibit 13 

Pgs. 48-49 
B. 10-Yr. Plan Formatting – District Manager – 15mins. Allotted Exhibit 14 

Pgs. 51-65 
C. Report from the Utilities Infrastructure & Trees Work Group – 

Supervisor Foley/Dr. Davidson – 45mins. Allotted 
 

D. Quarterly Workshops – Dr. Merrill – 10mins. Allotted  

E. Update on Escalante Discussion – Dr. Merrill – 15mins. Allotted  

F. Pending Supervisor Led Projects – 5mins. Allotted  

IX. Supervisors’ Requests – 5mins. Allotted  
X. Action Items Summary – 5mins. Allotted  
XI. Meeting Matrix Summary – 5mins. Allotted  
XII. Adjournment  

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 



FIRST INSERTION
GRAND HAVEN COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

NOTICE OF BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS REGULAR 

MEETING  
Notice is hereby given that a regular 

meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the 
Grand Haven Community Development 
District (the “District”) will be held on 
Thursday, October 16, 2025, at 9:00 a.m. 
at the Grand Haven Village Center, Grand 
Haven Room, 2001 Waterside Parkway, 
Palm Coast, Florida 32137.  The purpose 
of the meeting is to discuss any topics pre-
sented to the board for consideration.

Copies of the agenda may be obtained 
from the District Manager, Vesta District 
Services, 250 International Parkway, Suite 
208, Lake Mary, Florida 32746, Telephone 
(321) 263-0132, Ext. 193.  

The meeting is open to the public and 
will be conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of Florida law for community 
development districts.  The meeting may 
be continued in progress without addi-
tional notice to a date, time, and place to 
be specified on the record at the meeting.  
There may be occasions when Staff and/
or Supervisors may participate by speaker 
telephone.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations to participate in 
the meeting is asked to advise the District 
Manager’s office at least forty-eight (48) 
hours before the meeting by contacting the 
District Manager at (321) 263-0132, Ext. 
193.  If you are hearing or speech impaired, 
please contact the Florida Relay Service at 
711, for assistance in contacting the District 
Manager’s office. 

A person who decides to appeal any deci-
sion made at the meeting, with respect to 
any matter considered at the meeting, is 
advised that a record of the proceedings 
is needed and that accordingly, the person 
may need to ensure that a verbatim record 
of the proceedings is made, including the 
testimony and evidence upon which the ap-
peal is to be based.
Grand Haven 
Community Development District
David McInnes, District Manager
(321) 263-0132, Ext. 193
Oct. 9                                              25-00377F         



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 



1 
 

  

Monthly Amenity Update 

Date of report    10-8-2025                  Submitted by: John Lucansky 

 
 
Café:  

• The sound damping wall plates have helped with the noise 
level.  Positive feedback from the residents. 

• Name that Tune scheduled for Wednesday the 8th 
• Karaoke is scheduled for Saturday the 18th  
• Community tennis dinner to be held on Thursday 30th 
• Trivia, Bingo, and Prime Rib nights continue to be very well 

attended 
 

Amenities: 
 

• Pool volleyball is held on the first and third Monday of each 
month. 

o Times slots will be divided by levels of play 
 Ex: 5-6pm family play, 6-7pm couples play, and 

7-8pm advanced play 
o All residents are welcome to attend  

 
 
Events: 

• Line dancing continues to be very popular  
o Offered once a month 

 
• Midnight at the Masquerade Night scheduled for Nov. 8th 

5:00-8:00pm 
o Limited to 80 residents 



2 
 

o A fully immersive dinner show 
 

• Trunk or Treat scheduled for Halloween evening for 4-7pm 
in south parking lot 

o Residents must reserve parking spots 
o Mr. Softy ice cream will be at the Village Center round 

about and face painting available for the children 
 

 
 
Tiki Hut 

• Tiki hut will remain open on Sundays, 11am-7pm 
o Weather permitting 

 
 
 
Tennis Courts: 
 

• Courts need clay resulting from all the rain we received 
o Courts 1,2,3, and 4. Clay was added to outside of courts 

by fencing and by nets 
o Other courts will be prioritized by clay need 

• New nets needed on courts 5 & 6. Will work with Operation 
Manager on getting these replaced 

• Some windscreens are showing tearing and dry rot and will 
need replaced soon 
 

Bocce: 

• Bocce-Fall league started September 3rd 
o Over 170 signed up as of now, 14 teams 
o Play is held on Wednesdays and Thursdays 3-8pm 

 
• Bocce court maintenance has been completed. 

o The old top layer of clay was removed and replaced 
with new clay.  Courts were leveled accordingly and 
ready for the Fall league to begin 

o Thanks to Barry’s staff for completing the project 



3 
 

 
 
 

Amenities quality checks and reporting: 

• We continue to monitor and check all amenities.  

• We use QR codes so the facilitators must physically go to the 

amenities (restrooms, tennis courts, etc…) scan the code and 

enter all required information.  Below are some examples of the 

reports. 

• The facilitators also have a QR code for any issues/repairs that 

need to be reported to the CDD office-I checked these daily and 

forward them to CDD office staff.  This ensures no delays in 

reporting and repairs. 

 

 

 

 
 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 



Line Description Budgeted Cost Variance (+/-) Invoiced Amount Final Cost Comments/Notes Completed

1 Gate & Gate Operator - Replacement $12,635 $897 $13,532 $13,532 Complete for FY25 x
2 Concrete Curb and Gutter Replacement $156,676 $110,456 Contract fully exected for next round of repairs.

3 Concrete Replacement $52,562 -$30,871 $21,691 $21,691 Complete for FY25 x
4 Firewise Projects $54,457 -$6,707 $47,750 $47,750 Complete for FY25 x
5 Road Repairs $31,587 -$28,423 $3,164 $3,164 Complete for FY25 x
6 Camera and DVR Replacement $11,372 $578 $11,950 $11,950 Complete. x
7 Light Pole & Fixture - Replacement $32,093 -$16,246 $15,848 $15,848 Complete. x
8 Pond Bank Erosion Issues $37,816 -$1,216 $36,600 $36,600 Complete. x
9 Call Boxes $119,359 -$119,359 $49,364 In progress.

10 Furnishings/Decorating Allowance CAC $22,953 -$22,953 $0 $0 Deferred. -
11 Outdoor Composite Tbl/Chair - Croquet $10,383 -$10,383 $0 $0 Deferred. -
12 Tiki Bar, Microwave - CAC $2,073 -$2,073 $0 $0 Deferred. -
13 Electronics, Office Technology Allowance $18,873 -$7,043 $11,830 $11,830 Complete. x
14 Café, Point Of Sale - Cafe Bar (VC) $6,886 $114 $7,000 $7,000 Complete. x
15 Maint, Pressure Washer $8,033 -$233 $7,800 $7,800 Complete. x
16 Maint, Utility Vehicle - Kawasaki Mule $17,215 -$46 $17,169 $17,169 Complete. x
17 Maint, Vehicle (Additional Fleet Vehicle) $49,923 -$11,593 $38,330 $38,330 Complete. x
18 Drinking Fountain, Outdoor CAC $3,169 $169 $3,338 $3,338 Complete. x
19 Finish, Tile Floor - Clubhouse CAC Patio $55,712 -$55,712 $0 $0 Deferred -
20 Café, 2nd Part X Renovation Allowance $573,153 $161,001 $734,154 $734,154 Complete. x
21 Basketball Court Resurfacing, CAC $7,425 $330 $7,755 $7,755 Complete. x
22 Basketball Court Resurfacing- Wild Oaks $7,425 $1,830 $5,595 $5,595 Complete. x
23 Lake Aerator (Annual) $38,665 -$12,682 $25,983 $25,983 Complete. x
24 Landscape Enhancements-Annual $57,384 -$11,533 $45,851 $45,851 Complete for FY25 x
25 Refurbishment Allowance Monument/Mailbox $49,580 -$271 $49,309 $49,309 Complete. x
26 Pool Finish, Exposed Aggregate/Tile Trim CAC $76,660 -$4,470 $72,190 $72,190 Complete. x
27 Shelter Fabric, Recover - CAC Pool Deck $10,902 -$1,052 $9,850 $9,850 Complete. x
28 Street Signs and Poles, Replacement $9,900 -$6,100 $3,800 $3,800 Complete for FY25 x
29 Tennis Court Resurfacing VC Courts 1-7 $44,550 -$3,167 $41,383 $41,383 Complete. x
30 Parking Lot Expansion - 1 of 2 cost to construct $99,000 -$99,000 $0 $0 Deferred. -
31 Roadway $148,509 -$148,509 $0 $0 Deferred. -

32 Village Center Flat Roofs $21,394 $21,394 $21,394 Complete. x
33 Jasmine Drive Stormwater Pipe Repair $57,135 $57,135 $57,135 Compete. x
34 Riverfront Drive Stormwater Pipe Repair $72,822 $72,822 $72,822 Complete. x
35 Architect Café Renovation $9,861 $9,861 $9,861 Complete. x
36 Totals: $1,826,930 -$273,510 $1,552,904 $1,393,084

GRAND HAVEN
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FY2024/2025 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PROJECT TRACKER
10/08/2025



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 



 

Barry Kloptosky • Operations Manager 
Grand Haven CDD 
2 N. Village Pkwy 

Palm Coast FL. 32137 
P: 386-447-1888 • F: 386-447-1131 

 

Operations Manager’s Report – For the Thursday October 16th, 2025, Board Meeting 

(This Report Was Submitted for The Agenda On 10/08/2025) 
 

o VILLAGE CENTER PERGOLA 

 The pergola contract has been executed. 

 The deposit has been invoiced and paid. 

 The contractor has started the design phase of the project. 

 The contractor has provided a preliminary draft of the pergola design and is waiting for 

Board approval. Additional information will be provided at the Board meeting. 

 

o ALTERNATE EXIT IN WILD OAKS FOR EMERGENCY PURPOSES 

 The Board approved surveying two areas along the ponds near the entrance of Wild 

Oaks. 

 Surveys have been completed. 

 Any further action has been put on hold by the Board pending a review of the area by 

EOC and the Florida Forestry Service. 

 

o CURB/GUTTER REPAIR  

 The proposal for the next round of repairs was approved by the Board at the September 

Regular Meeting. 

 The contract is fully executed, and the contractor will provide a scheduled start date. 

 

 



Barry Kloptosky • Operations Manager 
Grand Haven CDD 
2 N. Village Pkwy 

Palm Coast FL. 32137 
P: 386-447-1888 • F: 386-447-1131 

o CALLBOX REPLACEMENT 

 The project was temporarily placed on hold to allow completion of additional necessary work. 

That work has now been completed. 

 The callbox upgrade project is scheduled to resume on Tuesday, October 14th. 

 The estimated completion date is Friday, October 17th. 

 

 CAFÉ SOUND REDUCTION 

 Sound absorption wall panels have been installed, and resident feedback has been 

positive regarding the reduction of the sound level.  

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 



GRAND HAVEN MEETING ATTORNEY REPORT LIST (10/16/25) 
 

  
 

1. Golf Course 
 
A number of things have occurred since the September meeting.  An update will 

be provided. 
 

 
2. Pending Legal issues update 

 
There will be a report on some pending issues that may affect the CDD in the 

coming months. 
 

 
3. Attorney Fee Tracker 

 
The end of year legal fee tracking is as follows: 
 
September fees:  $18,037.50  (heavily influenced by Golf Course and Pond 1 
issues) 
 
Fiscal year total:      $135,087.50 
Fiscal year budget:  $114,067.00 
Over budget:  $21,020.50  
 
Prior Year (FY 2024)   $151,776 
Year to Year change -$16,688.50   



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 



GRAND HAVEN MEETING AGENDA MATRIX 
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

N
ovem

ber, 2025 

   

Regular 
Meeting: 

11/6 

Staff Reports 
• District Engineer 
• District Counsel 
• District Manager 

 
Consent Agenda Items 

• Meeting Minutes 
o 10/16/2025 Regular Meeting 

• Unaudited Financials October 2025 
 
Business Items 

• Amenity Management RFP 
 
Discussions 

• 10 Year Plan Updates 
• Pending Supervisor Led Projects 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• RFP as provided by DC is the exhibit 

 



GRAND HAVEN MEETING AGENDA MATRIX 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

D
ecem

ber, 2025 

   

Regular 
Meeting: 

12/4 

Staff Reports 
• District Engineer 
• District Counsel 
• District Manager 

 
Consent Agenda Items 

• Meeting Minutes 
o 11/6/2025 Regular Meeting 

• Unaudited Financials November 2025 
 
Business Items 
 
Discussions 

• 10 Year Plan Updates 
• Pending Supervisor Led Projects 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



GRAND HAVEN MEETING AGENDA MATRIX 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

January, 2026 

   

Regular 
Meeting: 

1/15 

Staff Reports 
• District Engineer 
• District Counsel 
• District Manager 

 
Consent Agenda Items 

• Meeting Minutes 
o 12/4/2025 Regular Meeting 

• Unaudited Financials December 2025 
 
Business Items 
 
Discussions 

• 10 Year Plan Updates 
• Pending Supervisor Led Projects 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



GRAND HAVEN MEETING AGENDA MATRIX 
  

U
nscheduled Item

s 

 
 

Future Workshop Issues: 
 

• Budget Reduction Suggestion by Residents 
 

• Presentation by Amenity Manager on Future 
Amenity Ideas 
 

• Framework for Sports Professional 
 

• Bullet Point Guidelines for Residents to Follow 
Regarding Pond Bank Matters 
 

• Ability to do Word Search for Certain Documents 
(Minutes and Resolutions) 
 

Future Meeting Issues: 
 

• 10-Year Plan Presentation to Residents 
• MBS Capital Markets LLC (Bond Underwriter) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• John Lucansky to provide suggested framework 
 
• 9/19/2024 Meeting:  Louise to research and provide guidelines 

(bullet point fashion) 
 
• Vanessa and David to work on this together—will involve Celera 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



GRAND HAVEN MEETING AGENDA MATRIX 
  

SUBJECT  
NOTES 

 Communications (FY 23-FY 24 Goal) • Ten year plan presentation—on Hold 
 

Safety and Security (FY 23-FY 24 Goal) • Plan for more perimeter fencing: Flagler County seeking funding 
alternatives. 10/5/2023 workshop added the matter of sound barrier 
walls; 1/4/2024 workshop: Barry provided rough estimate: 6/6 
workshop update from Supervisor Crouch. County to repair fencing 
along Colbert Lane 
 

Café’ Renovations (FY 23-FY 24 Goal) • Completed 
Vesta’s Participation in Café (FY 23-FY 24 Goal) • Underway--RFP 
Parking Lot (FY 23-FY 24 Goal) • 3/20/2025: Board voted to end project 
What to do with Parcel K (FY 23-FY 24 Goal) • Ongoing 
Parcel next to Golf Course (Easement) (FY 23-FY 24 Goal) • Completed (contract with Escalante) 
Banking Oversight (FY 23-FY 24 Goal) • Ongoing 
Oak Tree Management (FY 23-FY 24 Goal) • Ongoing 
Dog Park (FY 23-FY 24 Goal) • Minimal upgrades: (10/19/2023 Meeting). Done; 3/20/2025: Survey 

approved to be done--Pending 
Review/revise employee benefit program (FY 25-FY 26 Goal) • Underway--Goal is to have work done in 5/25 or 6/25 

 
Reserve Study (FY 25-FY 26 Goal) 

 
• Done 

Pond and Tree Programs (FY 25-FY 26 Goal) 
 

• Underway 

CDD Managerial Staff (recommendations from DM, OS and OM) (FY 25-
FY 26 Goal) 
 

 

Barrier System for Feral Hogs (establish a FFG) (FY 25-FY 26 Goal) 
 

• Underway (FFG) 

Landscaping company for all of Grand Haven (discuss with Louise) (FY 25-
FY 26 Goal) 
 

 
 

Analysis of Grand Haven (Supervisor Foley) (FY 25-FY 26 Goal) 
 

• 3/6/2025: Board decided to pause this matter 

Emergency Exit for Wild Oaks (FY 25-FY 26 Goal) 
 

• Underway 

  



GRAND HAVEN MEETING AGENDA MATRIX 
  
 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 



Date of Action 
Item 

Action Item Status 

 DISTRICT MANGER SECTION  
   

7/17/2025 Email check register to the Board each 
month 
 

8/14: sent 

   
8/21/2025 DM, OM, OS and Howard McGaffney to 

provide recommended guidelines for 
items listed in CRF which should be 
listed in O&M 
 

Underway 

   
9/4/2025 DM to check with the DC about 

communications via social media 
Done 

   
XXXXXXXXXXX

XXXX 
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXX 

   
 OPERATIONS 

MANAGER/OPERATIONS 
SUPERVISOR SECTION 

 

   
2/1/2024 OM to obtain proposal for surveying 

boundary for all of Grand Haven 
Paused 

   
4/18/2024 OM to review operational performance 

of stormwater structures 
 

Underway 

   
6/20/2024 OM to provide Board with feedback from 

employees on current benefits 
Underway 

   
7/18/2024 OS to visit 2 other CDDs each year to 

see how they operate and to speak with 
their staff regarding matters of interest 
 

 

   
7/18/2024 OM and OS review information provided 

by Grand Haven resident at a recent 
meeting regarding how the community 
of Celebration deals with minimizing 
potential sidewalk and roadway damage 
from Oak Trees 

 

   



9/5/2024 OS--Louise to contact IFAS to see if new 
treatment is available for duckweed 
(memo back to Board on findings) 
 

 

   
9/19/2024 OS--Louise to research and provide 

guidelines (bullet point fashion) for 
residents to follow around ponds. These 
will be discussed in a future workshop 
before being disseminated to residents 
 

 

9/30/2024 OM to establish replacement process for 
District Assets 
 

 

9/30/2024 OM/OS to place signage on bathroom 
doors stating “Resident Use Only” 
 

Underway 

   
11/7/2024 OS to provide suggestions to limit golf 

course users from accessing and using 
District amenities 
 

 

   
11/7/2024 OM to check outfalls in specific Wild 

Oaks area to see if pipe blockage exists 
 

 

   
1/16/2025 OM/OS to obtain from Louise plans of 

what to do with Dog Park 
 

Underway 

   
2/20/2025 Louise to start to prioritize what Oak 

Trees need to be removed 
 

Underway 

   
4/17/2025 OM to proceed with obtaining a proposal 

for emergency exit in Wild Oak 
 

 

   
4/17/2025 OM to check on stop sign at Waterside 

and Marlin 
 

 

   
7/17/2025 OM to transfer road signage to Waterside 

Parkway (for 
Waterside/Sandpiper/Marlin intersection 

 



   
8/21/2025  OM to call sound reduction expert 

regarding noise abatement possibilities 
for Waterside Café 
 

 

   
8/21/2025 OM, OS, DM and Howard McGaffney to 

provide recommended guidelines for 
items listed in CRF which should be 
listed in O&M 
 

8/22: Howard to provide initial 
draft document for group 

   
9/18/2025 OS (Louise) to obtain estimates for dog park 

improvements from VerdeGo 
 

   
XXXXXXXXXXX

XXXX 
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXX 

   
 DISTRICT ENGINEER SECTION  
   

3/20/2025 DE to proceed with obtaining a survey 
for the dog park  
 

Done 

   
XXXXXXXXXXX

XXXX 
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXX 

   
 BOARD SECTION  
   

3/21/2024 Dr. Merrill (in conjunction with DC when 
needed) to see about future plans for 
Escalante 
 

Underway 

9/18/2025 Supervisor Chism to provide new format for 
capital tracker for Board consideration 

 

   
   

XXXXXXXXXXX
XXXX 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXX 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXX 

   
 DISTRICT COUNSEL SECTION  
   

1/19/2023 DC to work with City of Palm Coast to 
determine current storm clean up protocol 
and to provide a new MOU if possible 

Underway 

   
4/18/2024 DC to review agreements with Escalante 

versus current operational processes 
Underway 



 
   

8/1/2024 DC to write a letter to Escalante 
regarding the District’s desire that they 
enhance their pond banks maintenance 
by abiding by Best Management 
Practices and to list in the letter 
examples that Louise is to provide of 
things she has done (and costs incurred) 
due to the lack of following BMPs. 
 

On hold 

   
9/18/2025 DC to write suspension letter to resident Done 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 



Grand Haven
Community Development District 

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

September 30, 2025



Special 
General Revenue

Fund Fund Total

1 Assets:
2 BankUnited - Operating 241,479$           -$                      241,479$           
3 Valley National Bank - Operating 1,430,021          -                        1,430,021          
4 Truist - Operating 7,782                 -                        7,782                 
5 SBA 161601A 8,176                 -                        8,176                 
6 BankUnited - Savings 2,445,894          -                        2,445,894          
7 Accounts Receivable 3,481                 -                        3,481                 
8 Assessments Receivable -                        -                        -                        
9 Due From Other -                        1,338,109          1,338,109          

10 Deposits 110                    -                        110                    
11 Prepaid Items 17,468               -                        17,468               
12 Total Assets 4,154,410$        1,338,109$        5,492,519$        

13 Liabilities:
14 Accounts Payable 79,958$             (119)$                79,839               
15 Deferred Revenue -                        -                        -                        
16 Due to Other 1,338,109          -                        1,338,109          
17 Total Liabilities 1,418,067          (119)                  1,417,948          

18 Fund Balance:
19 Non-Spendable:
20 Prepaid & Deposits 17,578               -                        17,578               
21 Assigned:
22 Operating Capital 755,668             -                        755,668             
23 Disaster * 803,419             -                        803,419             
24 Unassigned 1,159,678          1,338,228          2,497,906          
25 Total Fund Balance 2,736,344          1,338,228          4,074,571          

26 Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 4,154,410$        1,338,109$        5,492,519$        

* $158,810 (Hurricane Ian) and $225,603 (Hurricane Milton)

Grand Haven CDD
Balance Sheet

September 30, 2025



FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 Over (Under)
Adopted Month of Actual Amt to FY % of
Budget September  Year-to-Date Annual Budget Budget

1 REVENUES
2 Assessments Levied
3 Assessment Levy - General Fund 4,316,689$     -$                4,343,335         26,646$               101%
4 Assessment Levy - Lavista Landscape 25,852            -                  26,012              160                      101%
5 Assessment Levy - Escalante 2,831              -                  2,848                17                        101%
6 Additional Revenues
7 Reuse Water 23,000            3,572          32,297              9,297                   140%
8 Gate & Amenity Guest 9,000              947             19,142              10,142                 213%
9 Tennis 500                 115             2,009                1,509                   402%

10 Room Rental & Rec Center Fee 2,000              887             1,037                (963)                    52%
11 Interest - Investments 30,000            7,271          174,775            144,775               583%
12 Miscellaneous -                     44               1,787                1,787                   -
13  Insurance Proceeds -                     2,336          2,336                2,336                   -
14 Fund Balance Forward 124,136          -                  -                        (124,136)             0%
15 TOTAL REVENUES 4,534,008$     15,171$      4,605,577         71,569$               102%

16 EXPENDITURES
17 ADMINISTRATIVE
18 Supervisors - Regular Meetings 12,000$          800$           11,800$            (200)$                  98%
19 Supervisors - Workshops 9,000              1,000          6,800                (2,200)                 76%
20 District Management 44,413            3,701          46,032              1,619                   104%
21 Administrative 11,806            984             11,806              (0)                        100%
22 Accounting 24,378            2,032          24,378              -                          100%
23 Assessment Roll Preparation 10,727            894             10,727              0                          100%
24 Office Supplies 1,180              -                  -                        (1,180)                 0%
25 Postage 3,539              -                  3,651                112                      103%
26 Audit 4,400              -                  4,400                -                          100%
27 Legal - General Counsel 114,067          12,050        119,381            5,314                   105%
28 Engineering 42,800            -                  53,618              10,818                 125%
29 Legal Advertising 6,134              110             2,588                (3,546)                 42%
30 Bank Fees 1,770              -                  1,024                (746)                    58%
31 Dues & Licenses 206                 -                  175                   (31)                      85%
32 Property Taxes 2,831              -                  2,842                11                        100%
33 Reserve Study -                     -                  11,100              11,100                 -
34 Contingency 25,000            612             10,511              (14,489)               42%
35 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 314,251          22,182        320,831            6,580                   102%

36 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY
37 IT Support 35,890            2,549          30,289              (5,601)                 84%
38 Village Center & Creekside Telephone/Fax 7,906              551             10,382              2,476                   131%
39 Village Center & Creekside Cable/Internet 14,445            1,603          18,015              3,570                   125%
40 Wi-Fi for Gates/Hot Spots 30,745            2,330          28,456              (2,289)                 93%
41 Cell Phones 8,390              472             5,800                (2,590)                 69%
42 Website Hosting & Development 1,787              -                  -                        (1,787)                 0%
43 ADA Website Compliance 248                 -                  2,104                1,856                   848%
44 Communications: E-Blast 590                 62               634                   44                        107%
45 TOTAL INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY 100,001          7,567          95,680              (4,321)                 96%

46 INSURANCE
47 Insurance 195,514          -                  167,394            (28,120)               86%
48 TOTAL INSURANCE 195,514          -                  167,394            (28,120)               86%

49 UTILITIES
50 Electric:
51 Electric Services - #12316, 85596, 65378 8,939              1,107          10,549              1,610                   118%

Grand Haven CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2024 to September 30, 2025



FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 Over (Under)
Adopted Month of Actual Amt to FY % of
Budget September  Year-to-Date Annual Budget Budget

Grand Haven CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2024 to September 30, 2025

52 Electric - Village Center #18308 41,718            3,506          28,966              (12,752)               69%
53 Electric - Creekside #87064, 70333 29,924            1,690          22,195              (7,729)                 74%
54 Streetlights 30,307            2,208          26,459              (3,848)                 87%
55 Propane - Spas/Café 32,911            2,246          39,973              7,062                   121%
56 Garbage - Amenity Facilities 17,931            1,680          19,536              1,605                   109%
57 Water/Sewer:
58 Water Services 151,744          14,553        261,657            109,913               172%
59 Water - Village Center #324043-44997 21,776            1,258          18,399              (3,377)                 84%
60 Water - Creekside #324043-45080 9,277              752             13,354              4,077                   144%
61 Pump House Shared Facility 5,473              -                  7,761                2,288                   142%
62 TOTAL UTILITIES 350,000          28,999        448,849            98,849                 128%

63 FIELD OPERATIONS
64 Stormwater System:
65 Aquatic Contract 63,600            4,782          57,387              (6,213)                 90%
66 Aquatic Contract - Lake Watch 5,350              -                  2,455                (2,895)                 46%
67 Aquatic Contract - Aeration Maintenance 4,719              -                  1,289                (3,430)                 27%
68 Lake Bank Spraying 7,161              -                  -                        (7,161)                 0%
69 Stormwater system repairs & maintenance 17,199            -                  7,449                (9,750)                 43%
70 Property Maintenance:
71 Horticultural Consultant 11,325            900             12,000              675                      106%
72 Landscape Repairs & Replacement 47,144            571             35,409              (11,736)               75%
73 Landscape Maintenance - Contracted Services - VerdeGo 697,155          56,404        676,849            (20,306)               97%
74 Landscape Maintenance - Yellowstone 75,900            5,923          70,208              (5,693)                 93%
75 Tree Maintenance - Oak Tree Pruning 49,280            -                  46,400              (2,880)                 94%
76 Lavista Landscape Restoration 25,852            -                  -                        (25,852)               0%
77 Optional Flower Rotation 25,000            -                  -                        (25,000)               0%
78 Dog Park Maintenance 10,000            -                  4,200                (5,800)                 42%
79 Irrigation Repairs & Replacement 40,000            2,415          39,573              (427)                    99%
80 Streetlight Maintenance 10,089            32               5,879                (4,210)                 58%
81 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 17,056            1,292          24,831              7,775                   146%
82 Office Supplies - Field Operations 16,515            465             9,393                (7,122)                 57%
83 Holiday Lights 10,617            -                  4,571                (6,046)                 43%
84 CERT Operations 500                 -                  585                   85                        117%
85 Community Maintenance 153,700          2,551          111,056            (42,644)               72%
86 Storm Clean-Up 30,672            -                  225,603            194,931               736%
87 TOTAL FIELD OPERATIONS 1,318,834       75,334        1,335,137         16,303                 101%

88 STAFF SUPPORT
89 Payroll 742,000          54,565        687,821            (54,179)               93%
90 Merit Pay/Bonus 45,000            2,085          33,809              (11,191)               75%
91 Payroll Taxes 53,000            4,343          57,447              4,447                   108%
92 Health Insurance 137,238          -                  113,959            (23,279)               83%
93 Insurance - Workers' Compensation 20,000            -                  13,543              (6,457)                 68%
94 Payroll Services 6,250              358             4,746                (1,504)                 76%
95 Mileage Reimbursement 8,000              300             4,331                (3,669)                 54%
96 TOTAL STAFF SUPPORT 1,011,488       61,651        915,657            (95,831)               91%

97 AMENITY OPERATIONS
98 Amenity Management 700,000          58,214        698,572            (1,428)                 100%
99 A/C Maintenance & Service 21,982            75               5,800                (16,183)               26%

100 Fitness Equipment Service 3,651              -                  1,450                (2,201)                 40%
101 Music Licensing 4,280              -                  4,450                170                      104%
102 Pool/Spa Permits 1,032              -                  896                   (136)                    87%
103 Pool Chemicals 26,585            1,979          36,996              10,411                 139%



FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 Over (Under)
Adopted Month of Actual Amt to FY % of
Budget September  Year-to-Date Annual Budget Budget

Grand Haven CDD
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2024 to September 30, 2025

104 Pest Control 2,663              644             3,024                361                      114%
105 Amenity Maintenance 157,500          5,871          221,580            64,080                 141%
106 Special Events 16,278            300             7,839                (8,439)                 48%
107 TOTAL AMENITY OPERATIONS 933,971          67,084        980,606            46,635                 105%

108 SECURITY
109 Gate Access Control Staffing 228,149          16,210        208,072            (20,077)               91%
110 Additional Guards 7,000              -                  -                        (7,000)                 0%
111 Guardhouse Facility Maintenance 26,750            3,409          21,390              (5,360)                 80%
112 Gate Communication Devices 11,041            130             10,339              (702)                    94%
113 Gate Operating Supplies 30,000            2,136          10,772              (19,228)               36%
114 Fire & Security System 7,009              109             3,214                (3,795)                 46%
115 TOTAL SECURITY 309,949          21,995        253,788            (56,161)               82%

116 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,534,008$     284,812$    4,517,941         (16,067)$             100%

117 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                     (269,641)     87,636              87,636                 

118 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
119   Transfer In -                     -                  -                        -                          
120   Transfer Out -                     -                  -                        -                          
121 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                     -                  -                        -                          

122 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                     (269,641)     87,636              87,636                 
123 Fund Balance - Beginning 2,355,871       2,648,707         292,837               
124 Fund Balance Forward (124,136)        -                        124,136               
125 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED 2,231,735$     2,736,344         504,609$             



FY 2025 FY 2025 FY 2025 Over (Under)
Adopted Month of Actual Amt to FY % of
Budget September Year-to-Date Annual Budget Budget

1 REVENUES
2   Assessments Levied (Net) 948,714$           -$                       954,570$           5,856$               101%
3   Interest -                         -                         -                         -                         
4   Insurance Proceeds -                         148,674             148,674             148,674             
5 Fund Balance Forward 878,216             -                         -                         (878,216)            
6 TOTAL REVENUES 1,826,930          148,674             1,103,244          (723,686)            60%

7 EXPENDITURES
8   Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 1,826,930          116,966             1,656,359          (170,571)            91%
9 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,826,930$        116,966$           1,656,359$        (170,571)$          91%

10 REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                         31,708               (553,115)            (553,115)            

11 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
12   Transfer In -                         -                         -                         -                         
13   Transfer Out -                         -                         -                         -                         
14 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                         -                         -                         -                         

15 NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                         31,708               (553,115)            (553,115)            
16 Fund Balance - Beginning 1,616,939          1,891,343          274,404             
17 Fund Balance Forward (878,216)            -                         -                         
18 FUND BALANCE - ENDING - PROJECTED 738,723$           1,338,228$        599,505$           

Grand Haven CDD
Capital Reserve Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the period from October 1, 2024 to September 30, 2025



Monthly Cash Positions
FY2025

October November December January February March April May June July August September
Type Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate

BU DDA* 245 0 245 0 2427 0 245 0 205 0 172 0 225 0 230 0 213 0 245 0 245 0 245 0

ICS** 3926 3 4222 3.5 5378 3.5 7099 3.5 6639 3.5 6226 3.5 5613 3.5 5263 3.6 4900 3.6 4439 3.6 2434 3.6 2445 3.54

Valley National DDA* 82 0 182 0 1717 0 1.5 0

Florida Prime Investment*** 8 5.04 8 4.87 8 4.7 8 4.57 8 4.48 8 4.48 8 4.48 8 4.48 8 4.47 8 4.44 8 4.44 8 4.39

Truist DDA* 3 0.01 3 0.01 3 0.01 3 0.01 4 0.01 5 0.01 5 0.01 5 0.01 5 0.01 6 0.01 7 0.01 7 0.01

Total Cash 4182 4478 7816 7355 6856 6411 5851 5506 5208 4880 4411

* DDA's are covered by traditional FDIC insurance up to $250,000

** The ICS program balance is 100% covered by FDIC insurance

*** This cash is invested in high grade AAA short term paper



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 10 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 11 



 
RGA Design Forensics LLC 

RGA Design Forensics LLC | 600 S. Magnolia Suite 375 | Tampa, Florida 33606 | (813) 226-2220 

 
 
September 5, 2025 
 
Grand Haven CDD 
c/o David McInnes 
District Manager 
250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
 
RE: ADA Inspection and Report for the 

Grand Haven CDD 
RGA Design Forensics Assignment Number 225-85W 

 
Dear Mr. McInnes, 

We are pleased to offer this proposal to provide ADA inspection services for the 
Grand Haven CDD, located at 2 North Village Parkway, Palm Coast, Florida.  
RGA performed an ADA Assessment of the District back in 2011 and the 
District is now interested in having a new assessment done to determine if 
there are any areas that need to be addressed for ADA compliance. 

The scope of work is as follows: 

• ADA inspection and assessment 

• ADA Assessment Report summarizing our findings and conclusions 

Our services will be provided at a flat rate of $3,000.00 for the ADA inspection 
and $3,000 for the Assessment Report for a total of $6,000.00, payable at the 
rate of $3,000.00 upon the execution of this agreement and the balance of 
$3,000.00 upon the issuance of the report.  The flat fee will include all 
reimbursable expenses through the inspection and report.  Additional work if 
required will be charged at the rates listed below. 

Billable Rates: 

• Principal/Expert $350/hr. 
• Principal/Expert court or deposition testimony $450/hr. 
• Architect Forensic Expert $250/hr. 
• Engineer Forensic Expert $250/hr. 
• Legal Forensic Expert $225/hr. 
• Paralegal $175/hr. 
• Technical Assistant $175/hr. 
• Clerical $100/hr. 

Reimbursable Expenses: 

• Travel Expenses 
• Document reproduction, copying, plotting and blue printing 



Page 2 
 

RGA Design Forensics LLC | 600 S. Magnolia Suite 375 | Tampa, Florida 33606 | (813) 226-2220 

• Photographic expense 
• Delivery and courier expense 
• Fees charged by governmental agencies 
• Approved overtime work rates 
• Charges for additional insurance requested by client 

 
TERMS AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 

An initial retainer of $3,000.00 (Three Thousand and no/100 Dollars) shall be 
paid upon notice to proceed.  The balance of $3,000.00 is due upon issuance of 
the report.  Remittance is due net ten (10) days.  Payment due to the Architect, 
if unpaid under this Agreement, shall bear interest at the rate of 12% per 
annum (1.0% per month) commencing thirty (30) days after payment is due. 
 
AGREEMENT 
This Agreement constitutes a contract between the undersigned parties.  The 
work will commence upon execution of this agreement and receipt of the 
retainer amount agreed upon.  The undersigned acknowledges full 
understanding of the services to be performed by RGA Design Forensics LLC. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ ________________________________ 
David McInnes William Henry 
Grand Haven CDD RGA Design Forensics LLC 
 
Date:  _____ /_____ /________ Date:     9    /   5   /  2025   
 
 
 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 12 



RESOLUTION 2026-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GRAND 
HAVEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT IMPLEMENTING 
SECTION 190.006(3), FLORIDA STATUTES, AND REQUESTING 
THAT THE FLAGLER COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS 
CONDUCT THE DISTRICT’S GENERAL ELECTIONS; PROVIDING 
FOR COMPENSATION; SETTING FORTH THE TERMS OF OFFICE; 
AUTHORIZING NOTICE OF THE QUALIFYING PERIOD; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
WHEREAS, Grand Haven Community Development District (hereinafter the 

"District") is a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant 
to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated entirely within Flagler County, Florida; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District seeks to 
implement section 190.006(3), Florida Statutes, and to instruct the Flagler County 
Supervisor of Elections (“Supervisor”) to conduct the District’s General Election 
(“General Election”). 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF GRAND HAVEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 
 
1.   GENERAL ELECTION SEATS. Seat 1, currently held by Steven Brazen, 

Seat 3, currently held by Kevin Foley, and Seat 5, currently held by Nancy Crouch, are 
scheduled for the General Election in November 2026. The District Manager is hereby 
authorized to notify the Supervisor as to what seats are subject to General Election for 
the current election year, and for each subsequent election year. 

 
2.  QUALIFICATION PROCESS.  For each General Election, all candidates shall 

qualify for individual seats in accordance with section 99.01, Florida Statutes, and must 
also be a qualified elector of the District.  A qualified elector is any person at least 18 
years of age who is a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida 
and of the District, and who is registered to vote with the Flagler County Supervisor of 
Elections.  Campaigns shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida 
Statutes. 

 
3.   COMPENSATION.  Members of the Board receive $200 per meeting for their 

attendance and no Board member shall receive more than $4,800 per year. 
 
4.   TERM OF OFFICE.  The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the 

Board in the General Election is four (4) years.  The newly elected Board members shall 
assume office on the second Tuesday following the election. 

 
5.   REQUEST TO SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS.  The District hereby requests 

the Supervisor to conduct the District’s General Election in November 2026 and for each 
subsequent General Election unless otherwise directed by the District Manager.  The 



District understands that it will be responsible to pay for its proportionate share of the 
General Election cost and agrees to pay same within a reasonable time after receipt of 
an invoice from the Supervisor. 

 
6.   PUBLICATION.  The District Manager is directed to publish a notice of the 

qualifying period for the General Election, in a form substantially similar to Exhibit A 
attached hereto. 

 
7.  SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
provisions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
8.   EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall become effective upon its 

passage. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 16th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2026. 

 
GRAND HAVEN COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
__________________________ 
CHAIRMAN / VICE CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
SECRETARY / ASSISTANT SECRETARY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
EXHIBIT A 

 
 

NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES FOR THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE GRAND HAVEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
Notice is hereby given that the qualifying period for candidates for the office of 
Supervisor of the Grand Haven Community Development District will commence at 
noon on Monday, June 8, 2026, and close at noon on Friday, June 12, 2026. Candidates 
must qualify for the office of Supervisor with the Flagler County Supervisor of Elections 
located at 1769 E. Moody Blvd., Building 2, Suite 101, Bunnell, Florida 32110, (386) 
313-4170. All candidates shall qualify for individual seats in accordance with Section 
99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a qualified elector of the District.  A qualified 
elector is any person at least 18 years of age who is a citizen of the United States, a 
legal resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who is registered to vote 
with the Flagler County Supervisor of Elections. Campaigns shall be conducted in 
accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 
 
The Grand Haven Community Development District has three (3) seats up for election, 
specifically seats 1, 3, and 5. Each seat carries a four-year term of office. Elections are 
nonpartisan and will be held at the same time as the general election on Tuesday 
November 3, 2026, in the manner prescribed by law for general elections. 
 
For additional information, please contact the Flagler County Supervisor of Elections. 
 
District Manager 
Grand Haven Community Development District 
 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 13 



NO ACCESS NO FISHING ALLOWED FISHING ALLOWED
Pond 12 Pond 1 Pond 6
Pond 15 Pond 2 Pond 7
Pond 19 Pond 4 Pond 8
Pond 21 Pond 5 Pond 9
Pond 27 Pond 10
Pond 31 Pond 11
Pond 35 Pond 13
Pond 38 Pond 14
Pond 41 Pond 16
Pond 42 Pond 17

Pond 18
Pond 20
Pond 22
Pond 23
Pond 24
Pond 25
Pond 26
Pond 28
Pond 29
Pond 30
Pond 32
Pond 33
Pond 34
Pond 37
Pond 39
Pond 40
Pond 43



T       _   ...   ;_.

1..._ 

1 '; y;, Y

7
1

f 

j i"         TJ1    l

1

t^
fi        ;`'.   

i7               `   
S

1.} I'',   
C 4

Y       i.  r' N
ti

Y

Y.i

kr

Guue
S 40

i    .

rt t
i K

aZ

r.  
2

S  „/.     
yq t,        f{>  

y

5
ti   : y     t 

fil   .,?'     
tp i

S` .

fF,   

4  -

L' 
tr,.   ., H. _..: s

j   
7:,       

f   :   r           Qa

ry T' r   ' r i 1sG      4 1; r

ati

y   ,
t„.+.,    ` l`

ir  -'      
t  ..-   p,,:.

r",      j
J

1

4 fi t•  t

CaibenLn.   y,     
4,  

I    "  r
il    .. , t ij.   l     

l, q'

lt:.;'.
r       

y

r'

I

C      :   
L       

1   if       
s

j  .,
f:. 3      

4.       `
T

r       .   '   ..       •      
o'/        

4 j
l./ I'      y.   f  

s
j

y'      

n,

y
t•

1i 3,- Yshn .    
0; 2,    +

I i.       .     _ 7. -'.        

µ
Z f     Y     

1 a. ,  w

yw^+'~       

J i y   . '

m,             .   ' a,       h!   t r
c`  •\  

r   '   
ir•,,,    h    

ti Js       . k:.' 
k,  ,    f i,

d'     ' q t',

p. i'  . F
l`

f. A.   

t;',

Y

y       :'<.        ,
5:   .

b     ' .. 

f
1

r

yy'    t fi
f. e'

f A,.   
a,      ,    -     

t,,

1
fc

Rt 5.  y .  .    f   h,       t'    t      t         ,.. a J"   

t:, ef.,  r'    
u,     '    J '     ` c

r,.. i     
rh     *     

i1     .    
1 z s r

r j     v ,  r'            

l'°•,      
y

a

r_ s._: i t:..,. ..L-;' 

n;.  •      j{ 1
f  ...'

t-       

y r f' .      

ry      

i'

y   +    '(,'   
13. S"': i'      .       .      ..E.    

c G,  
4r

f

r

w    
J    '  

7-.,..  .. 

A-.
y

1  

I'       ;! 

i
f  .` o     

N  :'.    tk Ml  +    `.   a.. o ps ;' _•'RI;
r

A.1. ti I r a.
y

y     ".,
C       „   „.  , /

1 ra d Have   CC t      ``       J  , , 

i..   1        

V

i Wate w y M
p-      

k,;,            r  •,         f }
i ...

t.,,.-'   Cre ted April 8th, 2010 o
a

t       

r     
O r

c Cr%fi'
I'.

ay    y.,  ` C. qf' Q     °  
A rand Haven CGU

Pond
j'     

ti'
r'  

v.,    _  -   

ys ,      1

m
0

F   ^,       

7;         f    

c. n   a' '

I5 k

o,

4 LlttOr 7I AreasN ainiained s`'• t

i `
Jr,

R

r  _   '

t`-
ip

a...`  '
tr       

77

ih"- p,`.

Y•, `..`       

A'• `.;• ' g
23 rC

ar,.   
o

aiJrn ' 

4    Rc ri;ed June 18th, 201 a to +eil ov a littorl
areas

1 on Homeo vnere' s de of Pond
6

r'  cr:  -    .
K,r` f?e:+sed J ly 13th. 2010 to add s tes 38- a6 m V' Ji( d Oaks r.      M'   =•= r.,,,,'

rs, ti  I -'-r.
r,. ,'.'Revised Auqus'. tth 2010'o reassign sites : 53- 1G dsigr.

ahansfr d- ri r,    ,''.'

r Reti sed Augus? 15th 0' C' u in_'. d re
s  .•!!7,

14`^

o

5 b n S j-



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 14 
































	1. Cover Page - Regular Meeting
	2. Agenda
	3. EXHIBIT 01
	4. EXHIBIT 01 - Notice of October 16 Meeting - Run 10-09-25
	5. EXHIBIT 02
	6. EXHIBIT 02 - Staff Reports - Amenity Manager's Report
	7. EXHIBIT 03
	8. EXHIBIT 03 - Staff Reports - FY 2025 Capital Project Plan Tracker - 10.08.25
	9. EXHIBIT 04
	10. EXHIBIT 04 - Staff Reports - OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT - 10.08.25
	11. EXHIBIT 05
	12. EXHIBIT 05 - Staff Reports - DC Report
	13. EXHIBIT 06
	14. EXHIBIT 06 - Staff Reports - Meeting Matrix
	15. EXHIBIT 07
	16. EXHIBIT 07 - Staff Reports - Action Items Report
	17. EXHIBIT 08
	18. EXHIBIT 08 - Consent Agenda - September Financials
	Cover
	BS
	GF
	CRF

	19. EXHIBIT 09
	21. EXHIBIT 10
	23. EXHIBIT 11
	24. EXHIBIT 11 - Business Items - RGA Proposal
	25. EXHIBIT 12
	26. EXHIBIT 12 - Business Items - Res. 2026-01 - 2026 General Election
	27. EXHIBIT 13
	28. EXHIBIT 13 - Disc. Topics - Pond Fishing Access
	29. EXHIBIT 14
	30. EXHIBIT 14 - Disc. Topics - 10-Yr. Plan



